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France

Steve Eckersley

Head of Enforcement

ICO

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF

27 July 2012
via email

Dear Mr Eckersley,
Re: Google Street View WiFi Collection
| write to update my letter of 18th June 2012.

Google has recently confirmed that it still has in its possession a
small portion of payload data collected by our Street View vehicles in
the UK. Google apologizes for this error.

In recent months, Google has been reviewing its handling of Street
View disks and undertaking a comprehensive manual review of our
Street View disk inventory. That review involves the physical
inspection and re-scanning of thousands of disks. In conducting that
review, we have determined that we continue to have payload data
from the UK and other countries. We are in the process of notifying
the relevant authorities in those countries.

Google would now like to delete the remaining UK data, but would
like your instructions on how to proceed. We are prepared to arrange
for you to review this data, or to destroy it. Google remains
committed to working with the ICO on this matter.

Respectfully yours...
/4 Pl

Peter Fleischer
Global Privacy Counsel
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